

# State of South Dakota

SEVENTY-FIFTH SESSION  
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2000

823D0471

## SENATE BILL NO. 132

Introduced by: Senators Vitter, Brown (Arnold), Flowers, Hainje, Lawler, Madden, Moore,  
and Olson and Representatives Fiegen, Broderick, Duniphan, Fischer-Clemens,  
Koetzle, McCoy, Monroe, and Peterson

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to revise the membership of the Board of Dentistry.

2 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

3 Section 1. That § 36-6A-1 be amended to read as follows:

4 36-6A-1. The ~~state~~ Board of Dentistry shall consist of ~~seven~~ nine members. Five members  
5 shall be dentists in active practice in South Dakota for at least five years immediately preceding  
6 appointment. One member shall be a lay person and a resident of this state at least five years.  
7 ~~One member~~ Two members shall be a dental ~~hygienist~~ hygienists in active practice in South  
8 Dakota at least five years. One member shall be a dental assistant in active practice in South  
9 Dakota at least five years.

10 Section 2. That § 36-6A-2 be amended to read as follows:

11 36-6A-2. Any appointment for a full term under § 36-6A-1 or any appointment to fill any  
12 vacancy among the professional members on the Board of Dentistry shall be made by the  
13 Governor. A list of dentists ~~and~~, dental hygienists, and dental assistants recommended by the  
14 South Dakota State Dental Association ~~and~~, the South Dakota Dental Hygienists Association,  
15 and the South Dakota Dental Assistants Association, respectively, shall be furnished to the  
16 Governor at least ninety days prior to the expiration of an applicable term, or, in ~~cases~~ the case

- 1 of ~~vacancies~~ a vacancy, within sixty days after the occurrence of ~~such~~ the vacancy. ~~Such~~ The list
- 2 shall contain not less than two professional members for each membership to be filled.